


























































































































 
Follow Massachusetts Historical Commission Survey Manual instructions for completing this form. 

FORM B  BUILDING  
 

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 
MASSACHUSETTS ARCHIVES BUILDING 
220 MORRISSEY BOULEVARD 
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02125  
 
Photograph 

 
 
  
 
Topographic or Assessor's Map 
 

 

 
 
Recorded by:   Gretchen G. Schuler  

Organization:  for Sudbury Historical Commission  

Date (month / year):  November 2010 

 

Assessor’s Number       USGS Quad      Area(s)     Form Number 
 

K09-0033  Framingham  B & I  SUD.266 
 

 
 
Town:   SUDBURY 

Place: (neighborhood or village)    South Sudbury 
                       King Philip Historic District 
  

Address:  68 King Philip Road 

Historic Name:   Josiah Richardson House 

Uses: Present:  single-family residential 

Original:  single-family residential 

Date of Construction:   ca. 1830 

Source:   plaque 

Style/Form:    Italianate 

Architect/Builder:   unknown 

Exterior Material: 
Foundation:   stone and brick 

Wall/Trim:   wood clapboard 

Roof:   asphalt shingles 

Outbuildings/Secondary Structures:  newly constructed 
two-story gable-front attached barn 
 
Major Alterations (with dates):  Shed-roof dormers, 
connecting ell between house and barn – 20th C.   Fully 
restored and rehabilitated including reconstruction of 
connecting ell and new barn/garage – early 21st C. 

Condition:    good  

Moved:  no | x   |  yes |   |     Date  n/a  

Acreage:    less than one acre  -   .5 A  

Setting:   At western end of King Philip Road, at edge of 
road with stone path to ell entrance.  Main house faces west 
towards driveway of 344 Boston Post Road.  Stone edged 
garden along south elevation facing road.  Thick vegetation 
along west edge of property.  
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_x__ Recommended for listing in the National Register of Historic Places.   
 If checked, you must attach a completed National Register Criteria Statement form. 
 

 
Use as much space as necessary to complete the following entries, allowing text to flow onto additional continuation sheets. 
 
ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION:   Describe architectural features.  Evaluate the characteristics of this building in 
terms of other buildings within the community.  
 
There was a dwelling in this location on the 1856 map and some historic accounts date the house to ca. 1830 
while others say ca. 1870.  It is likely that the house started as the small one and one-half story cottage (stone 
foundation), and that the gable-front section (brick foundation) on the southwest side was added in ca. 1870.  
This Richardson House, which was recently rehabilitated, has a newly constructed two and one-half story barn 
and a connecting ell or breezeway between the house and barn.  The southeast façade along King Philip Road 
consists of:  the four-bay one and one-half story cottage with entrance bay and three window bays; the gable 
end of the two and one-half story gabled-roof block on the west side; and on the east side the screened 
connecting ell and the tall two and one-half story barn with two overhead garage doors with transoms.  The 
cottage part of the house has a small hipped-roof entrance porch carried by plain posts.  Windows have 2/2 
sash including the two shed-roof dormers on the front (southeast) slope.  The two and one-half story gable end 
block is one bay deep (facing King Philip Road) with a projecting polygonal bay at the first story and single 
windows aligned above it at the second story and in the gable peak (attic).  The polygonal bay appears to be 
identical to those on the front of the house at 54 King Philip Road and those on the gable end of the Hunt 
House at 61 King Philip Road.  The west elevation of the gable end block faces the driveway of 344 Boston 
Post Road and is three-bays with 2/2 window sash up and down and a center entry with late 19th century door 
consisting of two round headed etched glass panels over molded wood panels.  On the north side of this 
elevation there is a one and one-half story ell with two dormers which appear to be new construction.  All 
windows on the house have 2/2 sash set in plain flat frames.  The only exception is a small four-light awning 
window next to the window in the north peak of the cottage part of the house.  The new barn has a large three 
part window over the garage doors.  Architectural trim on all parts of the house include the flat window frames, 
narrow corner boards, boxed eaves with no returns, and raking eaves except on the gable end of the cottage.  
The house has two chimneys, one with a corbelled top, behind the ridge of the one and one-half story cottage.          
 
HISTORICAL NARRATIVE:    Discuss the history of the building.  Explain its associations with local (or state) history.  
Include uses of the building, and the role(s) the owners/occupants played within the community.  
 
South Sudbury was known as Mill Village until the late 19th century because it was the industrial center of 
Sudbury unlike Sudbury Center which was the institutional and civic center.  Here the first mills were erected in 
the 17th century by Thomas and Peter Noyes.  Saw and grist mills and later fulling mills operated on Hop Brook 
and the requisite stores and dwellings were built in the Mill Village.  In the late 18th century the Boston Post 
Road, then following a more circuitous route through the village was a stage route referred to as the Boston 
and Worcester highway.  By the late 19th century the village had a store, post office, the 1862 Goodnow Library 
(21 Concord Road), the Congregational chapel (1889), mill buildings, a blacksmith shop, the railroad depots 
(Framingham and Lowell Railroad – ca. 1870, Massachusetts Central Railroad – ca. 1881) and about 50 
dwellings.  In the early 20th century this road was referred to as Bow Road.   
 
This house was known as the “homestead’ of Josiah Richardson) who descended from the first Richardson in 
Sudbury – Major Josiah (b. 1701-02 in Woburn).  Josiah was born in the late 18th century and died in the 
1870s.  After both Josiah and his widow (Mrs. Richardson) had died his children inherited this property and 
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conveyed it in 1887 to Edith E. Richardson, wife of Ralph L. Richardson (one of his sons).  Jennie P. Hunt (346 
Boston Post Road) held an interest in this property until the 1890s when she turned over her interest to Edith in 
1895.  Edith and Ralph L.  Richardson who lived in Waltham owned this property and other nearby houses 
(54 King Philip Road) into the 1920s.  Ralph Richardson worked as a machinist.  In 1921 his wife, Edith, was 
assessed for this house valued at $1,100, as shed, hen house, garage and a one-half acre house lot.  Next 
long term owners were Waldo L. and Anna A. Chamberlain who bought the Richardson house in 1929 and 
lived here until their deaths in the 1960s.  Their son Ralph Chamberlain sold the property in 1970 to Malius 
and Ester L. Skog who also lived here for over 30 years until their deaths.     
 
 
BIBLIOGRAPHY and/or REFERENCES      
 
Atlas/Map:  1856 (Josiah Richardson), 1875 Beers (Mrs. Richardson), 1889 Walker (R.L. Richardson), 1908 

Walker (R. Richardson). 
Assessors Report: Polls, Valuation and Taxes, 1921. 
Hudson, Alfred S. The History of Sudbury.  Pub. Town of Sudbury, 1889. 
Middlesex South Registry of Deeds 
Street Directories: Hudson (1911), Framingham (1926), Acton (1936, 1947). 
Vital Records: Sudbury Annual Reports. 
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                       National Register of Historic Places Criteria Statement Form 
 
 
 
Check all that apply: 
 

  Individually eligible               Eligible only in a historic district 
 

  Contributing to a potential historic district           Potential historic district 
 
 
 
Criteria:         A           B           C        D 
 
Criteria Considerations:         A         B        C       D         E         F          G 
 
 
                   Statement of Significance by_______Gretchen G. Schuler __________________________________ 
                            The criteria that are checked in the above sections must be justified here. 
                       
                            
The Josiah Richardson House is eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places for its architecture and as 
part of a King Philip Historic District.  The property is already listed in the State Register as part of the King Philip Local 
Historic District.  It is significant as one of the 19th century dwellings that made up Mill Village later called South Sudbury.  
It is one of the first houses on Bow Road – now King Philip Road – by the mid 19th century.    
 
 

B & I SUD.266 
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SUD.I 14-17, 34-38, 77-80, 82-87, 
216-221, 223-226, 232, 233, 
252-274, 372-389, 803 

AREA FORM 
_x__ Recommended for listing in the National Register of Historic Places.  If checked, you must attach a completed 
National Register Criteria Statement form. 
 
ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION   Describe architectural, structural and landscape features and 
evaluate in terms of other areas within the community. 
 
Sudbury’s local historic districts are designated by Special Act, not by M.G.L. Chapter 40C.  Therefore a study 
report is not required and the designations have not been recorded in the MHC data base  This continuation 
sheet adds information to Area Form I – King Philip Historic District and has been prepared in order to add the 
properties and their designation to MACRIS and to provide the MHC with a map of the district.  Sudbury does 
not draw district boundaries by lot line.  They are drawn by distance from the abutting road.  Each boundary is 
300’ from the abutting road, which means that an entire parcel is not necessarily included or a small part of a 
lot that is not on the abutting road may be included.  There are some instances in which the distance is less 
than 300’.  The original King Philip Historic District was established in 1972 and the properties were recorded 
on Area Form SUD.I in 1995.  There are a number of corrections to the 1995 Area Form and many additions 
because the district was expanded to its current size in 2005. 
 
All properties have been recorded in this area form in order to review the entire district as a whole and in order 
to make changes based on new information.  All assessors parcel numbers have been changed to four digit 
parcel numbers rather than three – the new parcel numbers are used for all properties.  In addition an error 
was made in 1995 in the spelling of Massasoit Avenue.  Several building dates have been refined to more 
accurately reflect the appropriate date and many houses now have a name associated with the property.   
 
There are ten properties of which only a small section of each parcel is included in the LHD.  They are: 
 

K08-0030 27 Concord Rd only driveway entrance  

K08-0304 off Concord Rd 
access road and small part of 
large nursery parcel 

K08-0303 off 
Concord and 
Confidence Way Small part of large nursery lot. 

K09-0022 11 Church St 
narrow strip along west 
property line 

K09-0018 20 Church St 
narrow sliver of northwest 
corner 

K09-0020 24 Church St 
½ of lot – rear part which is not 
visible from public way  

K09-0419 26 Franklin Pl 
northwest corner – about 1/3 
of lot 

K09-0041 29 Massasoit Ave 
approximately 1/3 of lot and ¼ 
of house 

K09-0105 41 Singletary 

narrow strip along western 
property line including corner 
of house 

J09-0405 11 Walkup Rd Rear southwest corner of lot 
 
These have not been added to the street index.  It is unclear as to why they are within district boundaries 
except that they fall within 300’ of the abutting roadway. 
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HISTORICAL NARRATIVE     Explain historical development of the area.  Discuss how this relates to the 
historical development of the community. 
 
South Sudbury was known as Mill Village until the late 19th century because it was the industrial center of 
Sudbury unlike Sudbury Center which was the institutional and civic center.  Here the first mills were erected in 
the 17th century by Thomas and Peter Noyes.  Saw and grist mills and later fulling mills operated on Hop Brook 
and the requisite stores and dwellings were built in the Mill Village.  By the late 19th century the village had a 
store, post office, the 1862 Goodnow Library (21 Concord Road), the Congregational chapel (1889), mill 
buildings, a blacksmith shop, the railroad depots (Framingham and Lowell Railroad – ca. 1870, Massachusetts 
Central Railroad – ca. 1881) and about 50 dwellings.  In the late 18th century the Boston Post Road, then 
following a more circuitous route through the village was a stage route referred to as the Boston and Worcester 
highway connecting Mill Village (South Sudbury) with Wayland, Waltham and Boston to the east. The Central 
Massachusetts Railroad of 1881 was laid nearly parallel to the Post Road with stops at East Sudbury and 
South Sudbury.  Concord Road has been a main north-south route connecting the Mill Village with Sudbury 
Center – the institutional and civic center of the town.  King Philip Road had only a couple of farms in the 18th 
and early 19th century.  By the early 20th century, when it was referred to as Bow Road and as Crescent Road, 
new houses appeared in popular styles of the time.    
 
BIBLIOGRAPHY and/or REFERENCES 
 
Atlas/Map:  1831, 1856, 1875 Beers, 1889 Walker, 1908 Walker. 
Assessors Report: Polls, Valuation and Taxes, 1890, 1900, 1921, 1940. 
Hudson, Alfred S. The History of Sudbury.  Pub. Town of Sudbury, 1889. 
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King Philip Historic District – Expanded – Public Maps Online Sudbury  
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Official map prepared by Sudbury Town Engineering Department 
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King Philip HD – Goodnow Public Library – Concord Rd 
 

 
 
King Philip HD – East end of King Philip Rd looking north  



  

 

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION                                Community      Property Address 
MASSACHUSETTS ARCHIVES BUILDING       SUDBURY    KING PHILIP HISTORIC DISTRICT-EXPANDED 
220 MORRISSEY BOULEVARD                                  
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS  02125 
                                                                                                                                    Area(s)        Form No. 
          
            
 
 

                       National Register of Historic Places Criteria Statement Form 
 
 
 
Check all that apply: 
 

  Individually eligible               Eligible only in a historic district 
 

  Contributing to a potential historic district           Potential historic district 
 
 
 
Criteria:         A           B           C        D 
 
Criteria Considerations:         A         B        C       D         E         F          G 
 
 
                   Statement of Significance by_______Gretchen G. Schuler __________________________________ 
                            The criteria that are checked in the above sections must be justified here. 
                       
                            
The King Philip Historic District is eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places for its 
representation of the development of Sudbury’s industrial village, its examples of each period of architecture, 
and its association with many of Sudbury’s well known families. 
 
 

SUD.Q 
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FORM B  BUILDING  
 

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 
MASSACHUSETTS ARCHIVES BUILDING 
220 MORRISSEY BOULEVARD 
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02125  
 
Photograph 

  

 
Topographic or Assessor's Map 
 

 
  
 
 
Recorded by:   Gretchen G. Schuler  

Organization:  for Sudbury Historical Commission  

Date (month / year):  May 2010 

 

Assessor’s Number       USGS Quad      Area(s)     Form Number 
 

F09-009  Maynard    SUD.357 
 

 
 
Town:   SUDBURY 

Place: (neighborhood or village)  
  

Address:  157 Maynard Road 

Historic Name:   George Maynard–Jennie Hawes House 

Uses: Present:  single-family residential 

Original:  multiple-family residential 

Date of Construction:   ca. 1889 

Source:   deeds/maps 

Style/Form:    no style 

Architect/Builder:   unknown 

Exterior Material: 
Foundation:   brick and concrete block 

Wall/Trim:   wood shingles and clapboards 

Roof:   asphalt shingled roof 

Outbuildings/Secondary Structures:  none 
 

Major Alterations (with dates):  Projecting bay windows, 
rear ells – mid 20th C.; solarium connector – mid to late 20th 
C.  
 

Condition:   good 

Moved:  no | x   |  yes |   |     Date  n/a  

Acreage:   .47 acre 

Setting:   On west side of main road leading from Sudbury 
Center to Maynard – Route 27.  Opposite intersection with 
Willis Road.  High board fence in front of house and 
driveway that leads back to garage which is on separate lot.  
Colonial Revival scalloped top fence along driveway and 
long south side of house.  
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___ Recommended for listing in the National Register of Historic Places.   
 If checked, you must attach a completed National Register Criteria Statement form. 
 

Use as much space as necessary to complete the following entries, allowing text to flow onto additional continuation sheets. 
ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION:    Describe architectural features.  Evaluate the characteristics of this building in 
terms of other buildings within the community.  
Situated on a busy numbered route the house is slightly protected from the road with a high board fence along Maynard 
Road (Rt. 27) and a tree canopy outside a perpendicular fence between the front yard along the south side of the house 
and the driveway also on the south side.  A U-shaped driveway encircles the house with two curb cuts – one on the north 
and the other on the south side.  A small part of the top of the U is on the lot behind this lot.  Gardens adorn the front of 
each section of the house.  This dwelling has three main sections with two rear ells and one connector.  Closest to the 
road with its gable end facing Maynard Road is a one and one-half story cottage on brick with wood shingled siding.  It is 
three bays deep with three first-story windows and two above in the peak, each with 6/6 sash set in molded frames.  The 
eaves are boxed and have flat returns.  On the south façade there is a multi-light projecting bay window on concrete tubes 
centered on the façade.  On its left (west) there is an entrance with a tall gable front open entrance porch that has a 
segmental arched cut out in the pediment.  Next to this there is a pair of six-light casement windows.  Behind this first 
section there is a two-story, shed-roof rear ell that rests on a cinder block foundation.  Corner boards define the break 
between the front (closest to the road) and middle sections of the house.  The middle part resembles a Cape, has 
clapboard siding, and four wall dormers evenly spaced across the eave.  Each has a 6/6 window.  First-story fenestration 
includes a 6/6 window, a hipped roof open porch that is not centered on the façade, and a multi-light projecting bay with a 
copper standing seam roof similar to that on the first section of the house.  Behind the middle section is a large rear ell 
with its roof perpendicular to the middle section.  Stepped back from the middle part is a one-story solarium connecting to 
the third part of the house which is barn like, built on a stone foundation, and has shingled siding.  It has three 6/6 
windows at the second-story level, and a low porch and similar windows at the first-story level.     
 
HISTORICAL NARRATIVE    Discuss the history of the building.  Explain its associations with local (or state) history.  
Include uses of the building, and the role(s) the owners/occupants played within the community.  
Generations of the Willis family owned much of the land in this area north of Sudbury Center.  Some of the land was 
subdivided probably in order to care for the widow of George E. Willis who needed a guardian due to insanity.  George 
Maynard purchased the property in 1888 and may have built this house soon after.  In 1890 he was assessed for a 
modest house and hen house on one acre.  The first long-term owner was Jennie (Duvey) Hawes who purchased the 
house in 1891 and owned the property until 1920.  However she lived in Waverly, Massachusetts in 1900 according to 
Assessors Records.  Hawes had purchased the property as Jennie Duvey and had married Leo E. Hawes.  The 1908 
map listed J. M. Duvey as the owner.  In 1911 John M. Duvey, who was a carpenter, lived here and had only paid a poll 
tax in 1900.  The relationship is not known.  In 1920 Hawes sold the property to Sylvester D. and Lillian L. Perry who 
owned a number of properties in Sudbury at that time.  The 1921 assessments included the house and shed valued at 
$1,000 on the one-acre homeland.  The Perrys also had a barn, a hen house, an ice house and a carriage house, all of 
modest value.  In addition, Mr. Perry owned a number of other properties that were known by names probably of previous 
owners such as the Richardson cottage, the “Doctor” cottage, the Joyce cottage, the Munster cottage and other parcels of 
land.   The 1908 map showed two small squares next to each other and may account for the present building if they were 
linked at a later date.  A 1946 plan of the land of then owners Robert C. and Dorothy M. Hall, who had come from New 
Jersey, showed the house on a small square lot – its present size – and the house was drawn and labeled as two 
attached houses with each one marked as “House.”  The mid 20th century owner, Gertrude M. Halleran, was the editor of 
the Sudbury Enterprise.  Halleran was assessed in 1940 for the house then valued at $2,245, a carriage house, a cabin 
and garage and a hen house.  In the 1960s the Red Coat Nursery School was located here.     
 
BIBLIOGRAPHY and/or REFERENCES      
Atlas/Map:  1889 Walker , 1908 Walker (J. M. Duvey). 
Assessors Records. Valuations, Taxes.  1890, 1900, 1921. 
Hudson, Alfred S. The History of Sudbury.  Pub. Town of Sudbury, 1889. 
Middlesex South Registry of Deeds 
Street Directories: Hudson (1911), Framingham (1926), Acton (1936, 1941). 
Vital Records: Sudbury Annual Reports. 
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FORM A - AREA 
 
MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 
MASSACHUSETTS ARCHIVES BUILDING 
220 MORRISSEY BOULEVARD 
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS  02125 
 
Photograph 

7 Maple Ave

Assessor’s Sheets    USGS Quad     Area Letter    Form Numbers in Area 

 
K08, K09  Framing

ham 
 

 SUD.P 
 

 SUD.30, 
269, 282, 
334-336, 
363-371 

 
 
 
 

 
Town  Sudbury 

Place (neighborhood or village)  
South Sudbury 

Name of Area   George Pitts Tavern Historic District 

Present Use  residential, commercial 

Construction Dates or Period  ca. 1800-late 20th C. 

Overall Condition   good 

Major Intrusions and Alterations – synthetic siding, 
additions 

Acreage    about seven acres 

Recorded  by   Gretchen G. Schuler 

Organization   Sudbury Historical Commission 

Date (month/year)  December 2010 

Topographic or Assessor's Map 
 

 

  

N

George Pitts Tavern Historic District 

Part of King Philip Historic District 
Expansion 



INVENTORY FORM CONTINUATION SHEET                   SUDBURY      GEORGE PITTS TAVERN HD  
 

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION                                                                           Area Letter     Form Nos. 
220 MORRISSEY BOULEVARD, BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS  02125  
  
 
  
  

 

SUD.P SUD.30, 269, 
282, 334-336, 
363-371 

 
AREA FORM 
___ Recommended for listing in the National Register of Historic Places.  If checked, you must attach a completed 
National Register Criteria Statement form. 
 
ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION   Describe architectural, structural and landscape features and 
evaluate in terms of other areas within the community. 
 
This small local historic district comprises a range of dwellings from the ca. 1800 Federal Christopher Cutler 
House (7 Maple Avenue) to several early 20th century modest Arts and Crafts dwellings built near the South 
Sudbury railroad stop.  In addition there is a small South Sudbury Section Tool House along the old Boston 
and Maine Railroad right-of-way.  One modern commercial building is also included.  Some of the properties in 
this local historic district have been documented but most have not.   
 
Sudbury’s local historic districts are designated by Special Act, not by M.G.L. Chapter 40C.  Therefore a study 
report is not required and the designations have not been recorded in the MHC data base  This area form has 
been prepared in order to add the properties and their designation to MACRIS and to provide the MHC with a 
map of the district.  Sudbury does not draw district boundaries by lot line.  They are drawn by distance from the 
abutting road.  Each boundary is 300’ from the abutting road, which means that an entire parcel is not 
necessarily included or a small part of a lot that is not on the abutting road may be included.  There are some 
instances in which the distance is less than 300’.  The depth of the George Pitts Tavern District south of 
Boston Post Road is 150’; thus only a small part of the MBTA right-of-way with tiny section tool house building 
is included in the district; and only one of the many buildings on lot K09-0026 (383 Boston Post Road) is 
included.  The rest of lot K09-0026 is in the expanded King Philip Historic District.   This district was adopted 
by Town Meeting in 2008.   
 
HISTORICAL NARRATIVE     Explain historical development of the area.  Discuss how this relates to the 
historical development of the community. 
 
South Sudbury was known as Mill Village until the late 19th century because it was the industrial center of 
Sudbury unlike Sudbury Center which was the institutional and civic center.  Here the first mills were erected in 
the 17th century by Thomas and Peter Noyes.  Saw and grist mills and later fulling mills operated on Hop Brook 
and the requisite stores and dwellings were built in the Mill Village.  In the late 18th century the Boston Post 
Road, then following a more circuitous route through the village was a stage route referred to as the Boston 
and Worcester highway.  By the late 19th century the village had a store, post office, the 1862 Goodnow Library 
(21 Concord Road), the Congregational chapel (1889), mill buildings, a blacksmith shop, the railroad depots 
(Framingham and Lowell Railroad – ca. 1870, Massachusetts Central Railroad – ca. 1881) and about 50 
dwellings.  The Boston Post Road was the main southern route through Sudbury connecting Mill Village with 
Wayland, Waltham and Boston to the east. It was the main stage route in the early 19th century.  The Central 
Massachusetts Railroad of 1881 was laid nearly parallel to the Post Road with stops at East Sudbury and 
South Sudbury right at the end of Maple Street.  Maple Avenue was not laid out, until after 1889 and only the 
Cutler house (7 Maple Avenue) is shown on early maps.  In 1908 the road was extended to a slight bend at 19 
Maple Avenue.  According to various deeds, the road was known as Rogers or Goodnow Street and Leavitt 
Road before becoming Maple Avenue.   
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The district is named for a tavern that is no longer extant.  In the early 18th century George Pitts had a farm in 
this area as well as a tavern which he operated in the 1720s.  His tavern is reported to have been near the 
location of 7 Maple Avenue.   
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Maple Avenue Streetscape looking southeast 
 

 
 
19 Maple Avenue 
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MHC 
#INV 

PARCEL 
# 

STREET 
# 

STREET 
NAME 

HISTORIC NAME COMMON NAME YEAR STYLE 

  K08-
0029 

 Boston Post 
Rd 

vacant parcel     

282 K08-
5000 

 Boston Post 
Rd 

Boston & Maine Railroad South 
Sudbury Section Tool House 

MBTA Right-of-Way - small 
section in distict. 

1890 No Style 

363 K08-
0026 

383 Boston Post 
Rd 

commercial building  1971 neo Colonial Revival 

364 K08-
0025 

4 Maple Ave house  ca. 1950 cabin 

30 K08-
0014 

7 Maple Ave Cutler, Christopher G. House  ca. 1800 Federal 

334 K08-
0024 

10 Maple Ave Cole, B.S.- Bradshaw, Forrest D. 
House 

Bradshaw ca. 1895 Queen Anne 

365 K08-
0015 

11 Maple Ave house  ca. 1945 Cape 

335 K08-
0023 

14 Maple Ave Bradshaw, Forrest Garage  ca. 1910 Queen Anne 

366 K08-
0016 

15 Maple Ave house  ca. 1915 Arts & Crafts 

336 K08-
0017 

19 Maple Ave Hobson, Emma - Shedd, Jean 
House 

 ca. 1895 Queen Anne 

367 K08-
0022 

22 Maple Ave house  1960 Ranch 

368 K08-
0018 

25 Maple Ave house  ca. 1938 No Style 

269 K08-
0021 

28 Maple Ave house  ca. 1917 Colonial Revival 

370 K08-
0019 

31 Maple Ave house  ca. 
1914/ca. 

1959

Cape-expanded 

371 K09-
0073 

34-36 Maple Ave house  ca. 1920 Bungalow - Duplex 

 
 
 






